Smith, David S

From: Garcia, Lisa M <Lisa.Garcia@energytransfer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 10:20 AM

To: Smith, David S; Smith, Kevin W

Cc: Adam DiAntonio

Subject: [External] RE: Proofs of Receipt for Municipal & County Notifications for SPMT Plan

Approval Application (23-0119K)
ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources. To
report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Dave,
The tracking numbers indicate that the borough notification is at the post office. Links and tracking numbers below:

USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results - 70190160000094031964
USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results - 70190160000094031919

We can send the scanned copies of the green cards when we receive them. Let me know if you need anything else.

Lisa M. Garcia, P.E.
Sr. Manager — Engineering
E&C Environmental

g E N E R G Y Energy Transfer
= TRANSFER 0: 713.989.7762

Moving America’s Energy C: 210.540.8853

£ © vlinjojc

From: Smith, David S <dssmith@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Garcia, Lisa M <Lisa.Garcia@energytransfer.com>; Smith, Kevin W <kevin.smith2@energytransfer.com>
Subject: Proofs of Receipt for Municipal & County Notifications for SPMT Plan Approval Application (23-0119K)

Hi Lisa and Kevin, in looking through the Plan Approval application, | see the municipal and county notifications in the
last appendix, but not the proofs of receipt. Are one of you able to forward these?

Thanks,

David S. Smith, E.I.T. (he/him/his) | Air Quality Engineering Specialist
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast Regional Office

2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401

Phone: 484.250.5064 | Fax: 484.250.5921

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and
delete the material from any and all computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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USPS Tracking’ FAGs >

Track Another Package +

Remove X

Tracking Number: 70190160000094031964
Your item was picked up at the post office at 9:34 am on February 28, 2022 in MEDIA, PA 19063.
USPS Tracking Plus® Available \/

& Delivered, Individual Picked Up at Post Office

February 28, 2022 at 9:34 am
MEDIA, PA 19063

Yoeqpaa

Get Updates \/

Text & Email Updates

Tracking History

February 28, 2022, 9:34 am

Delivered, Individual Picked Up at Post Office

MEDIA, PA 19063

Your item was picked up at the post office at 9:34 am on February 28, 2022 in MEDIA, PA 19063.

February 26, 2022, 9:14 am
Available for Pickup
MEDIA, PA 19063

February 26, 2022, 9:10 am
Arrived at Post Office



MEDIA, PA 19063

February 25, 2022, 9:11 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
PHILADELPHIA PA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 25, 2022, 5:54 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
PHILADELPHIA PA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 24, 2022, 3:35 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
WILMINGTON DE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 24, 2022, 8:29 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
WILMINGTON DE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 23, 2022, 7:11 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
PHILADELPHIA PA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 23, 2022, 11:05 am
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
PHILADELPHIA PA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 22, 2022
In Transit to Next Facility

February 18, 2022, 1:52 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
WILMINGTON DE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 16, 2022, 1:49 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
WILMINGTON DE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Yoeqpaa




USPS Tracking Plus®

Product Information

Features:

Postal Product:
Certified Mail™

See Less /\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs

soeqpes-



USPS Tracking’ FAGs >

Track Another Package +

Tracking Number: 70190160000094031919 Remove X

Your item arrived at the Post Office at 6:45 am on February 17, 2022 in MARCUS HOOK, PA 19061.

USPS Tracking Plus® Available \/

Arrived at Post Office

February 17, 2022 at 6:45 am
MARCUS HOOK, PA 19061

Get Updates \/

Text & Email Updates v

Tracking History N

February 17, 2022, 6:45 am

Arrived at Post Office

MARCUS HOOK, PA 19061

Your item arrived at the Post Office at 6:45 am on February 17, 2022 in MARCUS HOOK, PA 19061.

February 16, 2022, 9:33 pm
Departed USPS Regional Facility
PHILADELPHIA PA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 16, 2022, 1:16 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility



PHILADELPHIA PA DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 16, 2022, 6:01 am
Departed USPS Regional Facility
WILMINGTON DE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

February 15, 2022, 9:56 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Facility
WILMINGTON DE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

USPS Tracking Plus®

Product Information

Postal Product: Features:
Certified Mail™

See Less /\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.

FAQs



